
From: Grittner, Paul V - DNR 
Sent: Thursday, September 28, 2023 3:56 PM 
To: Frank Damato 
Subject: Inspection forms - 13855 W North Ave. 
 
Frank,  
 
Thank-you for providing documentation that inspections of the vapor mitigation system and cap at the 
Distinctive Cleaners site (13855 W North Avenue, BRRTS # 02-68-245535) have been completed.  Please 
remember to conduct these inspections at least once a year, complete repairs on the system and cap as 
needed, and keep a copy of the maintenance plans and all completed inspection forms on the property.  
 
At this time, the DNR is not requesting you take any further action to demonstrate compliance with 
closure conditions at this site.  
 
I can be contacted at the number or email listed below if you have any questions.   
 
 
We are committed to service excellence.  
Visit our survey at http://dnr.wi.gov/customersurvey to evaluate how I did.  
   
Paul Grittner 
Hydrogeologist - Remediation and Redevelopment Program 
Wisconsin Department of Natural Resources 
Phone: (414) 405-0764  
paul.grittner@wisconsin.gov 
 

 dnr.wi.gov 

    

 

http://dnr.wi.gov/customersurvey
mailto:paul.grittner@wisconsin.gov
http://dnr.wi.gov/
http://facebook.com/WIDNR
https://twitter.com/WDNR
http://www.youtube.com/user/WIDNRTV
https://public.govdelivery.com/accounts/WIDNR/subscriber/new


Atl .,ChmM l 

An nu.11 tn<. Pf"(" tion roem 

01',hll( h"P u,-., Cl t>.lM f I UIS\ thlOU Rh 139/S We\t N<>f lh Aw:11ue- nron kfirid , W I 

DRRTS JI 0l-68-145515 

Ge-ne,11 Information Seals' 

Have Sump Pump Re~lrs Has the Fire Suppression 
Crock Sump Uds View Ports Cracks In the Concrete Slab 

Date Inspector Recently Been System Recentty Seen 
Sealed?4 Sealed?4 Not~/Sealed?4·., 

Warrented?' Testt"d11 

'}/2.1 /z:, FAD N "4 'I y 'f 

NotM: 

1. Se .. 1 mon ltu1mg app~ to gt"IM:r;il bu1kting mh.:ntructu,c, W"C Atl.Khml"n l Om the Opc1.ttions and M.ttnlt'fl.,nc<" Pan for photo\ lo ~~I with tnspcdion.,_ 

,. If ,1 \limp pllfflll inst;ilted tn Ont" of lhf: (l()(k\ trquirHt lep.l lf Ot tf'1)bcMnl"n t clue 10 OPf"l;lttOn~I k.SlWS, ttw- c,nck ~;ii mu.\l bf, inipKtNt lo NI\UfP the mltiflaltOn 

_.,y\lnn tt..s nol bttn tompromn.t"ll. 

1. If the life- wpµreuion \'f!,lrm h.l\ been lt'1h."tl, (Olllif,n that oi,N,Hioru h .. ~ nol tOm~i\C.'d !ht'~~\ on IIK" \Ulf\JJ noc.k lkls/Vtt'W po11s. 
4. tv1y kk'ntifiNt M"~ bft'¥ht-\ lo lh<" .wmp n0<k lid~. Vtt"W pot IS.. f!'11lr~IM>f1 poinl\, pipmg. or 1ddi1,00.,I tt<Kb in llk' ba'ioemffll !Jo.of !ohoukJ ~ r~n1.."tt / lNl<"d J\ 
won .n ~~k-. 
5. lhh lh~'lHon !>Oflton 1ir-lall•s to lht" min~ p,~tybt.nldtflgcooocte \hb · a visu.11 W.tll: through of lhe bu1kting ;and in\p<;"(.tion ol lht<om.rc-h~ 1.bb ~ouSd be 
cm~INt .1nd ,lnyw,1,n 'f";al1, o, ftf'"N <1.K.h UlOllkt be nnled Jnd rrpal,ed ;a\ soon .u pou1!M, 
6. l'he proptfty tum.·nltv contaim Hutt milig.11ton \y)lt'11U ttk-nlilil"d ,n the E~I SV\INn, (t"rllfdl S~1ffll, :.ntl the Wr-.t Sy\lt'fll, Atla<.htnent A ,ncuc- .. tt'\ !ht' 
.1pp,offlNle k,uhon of e.w-h ¥nth respN"I to tt.. P,OJ)f'fly. 

/. Monitor thf' f,1n moto, !Of noK.P l~I. I~ mo!Of -.hn11kl opf'f.llf' .11 ;i f.llrty qutel INPI .1nd k>ufl ~ 11\.lY 1ndlule .\ Jttobiffll W1lh the f.ln \V\lf'm, If loud noM 
)e\lfl~ lff" ohSHVNt, the tln m.iy nf'NI (lj)lif Of rPpllff"fflHlt. An.Khment O includM. h1rthN' m.,nutMturlnR intnrrn.uk>n tor the huUIINt fan, 

3. r.xh VMS K NtUippt'd w1lh ,l Y.tfltum .11.Jrm wn-.or which \.h<M11d dkpby ,l "gt'N'fl .. Of ",NJ .. !ighl. Whf'O ,l -gt'~" ltght ii l)fMffll. the .11.J,m Is wo,king .ind 
lUlfKte"nl v~uum 1s bring obtitMd, When the .11.)rm condRion <h~ngtt 10 --,~ .. .>nd/Of .. n ~udif.ilbte Jli11m ti s.ounciing. IM v.xuum within th" ~ystem i\ 100 low Mid 
lheVM5, rw•t•th IR\p,«tion. If lhfr. \y,\IPm JPPf',ll'l to be OJ)f'f.>Cing.l\ deugn ed .lnd :ll.:11m <OOdili<KU ,ll@pt~t. lhe •l;um ~11\0f nuy l\ffd lo be fpPJifNI Of 
rf'f>'.Jcflt. !hf' JI.Jim \hould ;atw,l'f\ be pluggNi inro ,l IM>Wef \Oldff! unlP\S m;iinlH1;1nct or 1e,p:lit< are being n~. II !ht! ;al:um i, pfup.,gf"d in, and no light i, 
diipl.iyed, lh<" .,b,m 1V\lt-m '""V nttd to~ fl-pl.icl-d 01 1rp.,ln:,L 
9. If !he \'f\lf'ffl .Jl.11m h xtwe (J.Ud1Uble .JI.Jim .Jnd/CH led light di:s.pby,Nt ), thf- ,y~lem i\ not ope,;iting within the \IM!d;mt Y.J(UUrn r.mg-t. ChMk fo, pipmg Of 
t'ltwu-\1 w-nt ob)t.UJ(·lion\, K'~ brNdlt'"\, and lo, lM'>t'mmt Uoor u~tin3. 

to fypK.JI v.M.uum r~ngc=--. !or t':.Kh VMS Wt'f~ obt~ined during b.lw:tinc..• ~y\lem impt"(.lkHl\ .,,KJ .. ,e noted in the l.Jbk- bnow lot tor11~,i~1 pu1poW\. 

~yslf'm IIJ 
lypk: ;11 v .. tuum Rar1go 

(inthn of W.ilt'f cotumnl 

IS 
l.l 

I.JS 1.4\ 
ll. ltlenUfk-d loo!>c pipitlft !tUpJ)Ofh or h.JflRt'f_., ,tM.HJk1 be 1ept.,cnl / 1t'I01tl.Jllcd. loou• wpJK)lh may be ii 1csuk of vibraUo,11. lro,n lhc .ittrvt' Ian ~yslcm, \0 t:n\UI\.' 
fittings .uf" tiftht. 
\1. R<"<"•ulk .,,I."_. wht-1-e piping t.·idh !ht• bui ldff"l8 to pft'\'l'f1 1 lurlht'f w.ih.'f dam.Jg(;' 
11. Replil(l' plup Of 1 .. pc O'tTI Oow,~lt- (JM!'d)Ull'fl"lt"nl po1h it they""' ~lttm"fM'fl lo~ rn,nmg. 

p.,gc 1 ol-1 



Atloichmen tC 

Annu.ll lMp,K. hon I Offfi 

lMhnct rn• l>fl lk-.1ner IJB!,S thrnugh IJ9}!, We-ii Nofth ,\VffllJf' lkookf~. W1 
rnuus • 02 68-HSSl'.i 

Gener1I Information Deorttsurlzatlon Svstem 

Alum Svstem Ooeratln.-1' • System Vacuum 

Elltractlon Points RKOtd Vacuum l.s the vacuum measurement 
Date System m• Fin Open1tinc?' Al•rm lndkatlon Licht Audit.able Al11m Seoledl' measurement noted on dose to the blsellne 

Grttn/Red/No light ON/Off 
Maanehellc Gauce. condltlons?19 

I l.l\l 'iystem 'f 'I 'I /q 0 1.6 y 
~/2.1 (1.3 2- Cenlt.ll \ysfr,11 'I '} Y/'9 () 2.2- 'f 

3 West'i'(\teni '( y y 9 b \.5 y 

East SY1ll'm 

Centr.11 ~ystem 

Wesl ~'(i,lem 

(.:.st Sys!~, 

Cmlral S'J')lffll 

Wtitsysttm 

E.utS'('ill-rn 

CL,llr ;ii Sy\h:m 

West ~yslem 

Notes: 

1. ~;ii moniloung .1pplte\ lo genl"f.M bulkling 1nh.nt,uctu1c, ,;ee Att.t<hmcm O'" \ht' Oper.iliom ,Uld M.1iott.-n.mcc Pl.n for phulo\ to .iuht with IO~pc:ctioM. 

7. if ,l wmp pump in\t.VINt Wl one of the crock\ rt-quired 1et1 .1W °' 1Ppbcement due looptf.atiotul iuun, the <10<k \.E' .II musl be im.~te<I to efl $Ufe lhe miHg.ilion 

~~tl-tTI h.1\ !tol bttn C.OftlJ)fOmi¾'t.l. 

3. 11 UlC lift• wpptn\ion ~v .. tt,11 h.i~ bt"'Cn k~C'd. conlirm lh.11 OJK"l.ilKHl\ h.iYC flLII lOmp1iw:d lhc i-4!.th 011 !ht• \Ump UI.Klt lids/YM.'W po,h 
4. Any~cnlif~ ~.11 btc.ac.hn lo lht' \UO'lp uOtk lids, VN!'W p0<1\, c,tr..cliuo pofflts, piping. Of .. Kkhlion.iJu,1()1\ in the b.:.!.<"lllrnl lkMH s.houkl be tl'p.iilnl / !,C'.d('d .1\ 
\.OOn .1\po\.s,bk,,. 

5. UU\ tn\p('(.hon po1tioo 1l"1.1l~ tot~ <'fllifc p1opaly bulld1ng ton<,ctc -.I.ab· d YIW.il W.i lh1ough ul lht• bu1khng ond in~pn.lion of !he COO< tt"lc ~b \lluuld be 
compiNed -'nd .1ny w.1,n se.11~ o, new u.x.k\ UM>ukt be ooted .lOd rf'P,)U ed .1\ ..oon -'\ jlOSWk!. 

6. The Pf<>peflV cunt1tlfy (ont.llns lhfl"'C 11wligahon '>)'Slt.•m\ id(_,f'llifff:'d .i\ tf'M.- [.i\l Sy-.lcm, CtnUdl SystC'fft, M1d t~ Wl°\l S~tcm. AH.tt.hmcnl A indiat~ lhc •PPIUll'imill' 
k>e.1lionof P.1chw11h •~ tothe-prope1ry. 

/ MONlor the f;m motor fo, rto1se ~wt. !he motor \hould opef,lte .al .. f.abfy ,1uie1 \evel .and loud l'M>f\e'i In.JV lndK.1te ,1 problem with the fan \Y,.tem. II loud not\e level\ 
;;.re observed, the t.Jn may nPed rep,1ir or repl.)cf'fflfnt. Att.xhment 8 ln<lude\ further nunuf.lctunng lntornution tor the insuUHI t.1n. 

H. [;w:h VMS i\ ~ipped wilh ~ v.xuum ,ll,Hm sensor whKh $hook! displ~y ,1 '"g,een'" Of "lf'CI'" light. Whffl ,l "s,een .. ltght ii pt'~nl, l~ .:.bun is wo1king .lnd \Ufftcient 
V.)(.UUm is bring obt.)irl'td. When the ,1~1m condition <hin.ges to .. ,ed. ,lfld/« Jn ,udiUbJe Jl11m is M>UOOiog. lhe v.cuum within the system i!. too low •md lhe VMS 
need!. 10spec:tion. Uthe Syilem .:ippeau to be ope1.1ting .1s designed .md -'l.ltm conditiom ,11e ptewnt, the .ibrm sefl$0r nuy need lo be tf'P .lited Of repl.l ced. Hie .11.vm 
~ould .llw.l'f$ be pkJM,Pd into .l powf'f sou,ce unless m.a111ten.;1nce or 1ep.;111s .;1re being nude. If lhe J.b1m k pkJgged in, Jnd no light i\ dlspl.lyed, the .:ii.um :i.y,.tem m;i'( 
nct.-d to be 1cpiK('.'() u, 1cp.Mred. 
9. If 1he .system .al,mn is ;active 1.:.udil.lbM! -'l.H'm :ind/rx red light llisplayed}. the <,yilNn 1s ool opeuling within lhe \l.md;:ud v.x.uum 1.1nge. (heck fo, ptping Of nh~sl 
fffll obsll\.klion\, !.4.•,11 bte.Khn, .ind IOf b.iK,nc-nl Uol.11 u.K.king. 

10 twtul va<.uum t"'1gn for c..ch VMS W<"fc obt.&illt'd di.Hing bd\difll• 1,~km in'>f)t'<lions ,.nd .. ,e noh."IJ in the t~ tK.'Ww IOf c.omp•rkon pu1po~.1,. 
Typir.11 V•t.lAl"1 R.ang~1, 

{iothri ot W.ilt'I' 
column! 

1.5 ,., 
1.J~ ,l.4S 

1 L l(kntificd kKx.t' pipins suppo,h o, h.1"8('rs \hould he 1q,l.xct.1 / rcin\l.tl~. Loow wppo,h m•y ~ • ,nu11 of Ylbr.illioris from tht- •ctivc r.an \ysl!:m, w tn\u1e 
fittings .ue tW\I. 
Jl. Jkuul\ •1e• whcu: pipingc):il\ U'lol! bu1tdi1111 to p1CYenl fu,thcf w.ttt'r d,..l\.lgt'. 
ll. ~c plus'>o, l.ilpL'OYt=r llowr.tlc 111e;1w,Nnml PQrh ii they ate dt'lcrmint'd tu~ mh\ing. 

14. If bUiktHlg fllOC)ific.:.lion~ -II~ requi,Pd, be \Ulf' .1ny ..air inl.:.lre \y\lenl\ ;11e con\llU(tf'd .lt lf!.l\l ID fe-et hom !he ell'i\tine VM~ ,v,tuusl \!Mks. 



i\ttdchmtnl C 
Annu.ll lMpect K>rl I Oflll 

DKlinclr(f" Ury (le;ll\f"f 1 lK5\ lh,ough n();>"i WIKI Norlh Avf'llUt" lhookfit-ld. WI 

ORA.TS• 01-68-245515 

General lnform1rlon OepressurlH1tlon Svstem (Continued) 

AnV cricks in PVC Piping? Any moisture! intrusion/ mlcroblal Oo •II Itewrate Has remodeling pl;1Ced •ny Are the exhaust 

Date Any broken pipe supports growth noted on w.1lls where system measurC!mtnt porU, air Intakes near tKhausr stacks clear of 

or h1ngers111 piping exits bulldlng?11 contain a plug111 vents?14 obstructions?' 

"' N y N V 
ct/ti 123 

1. St'otl momto,ing .ipp~e~ 108(."flt"f.ll buikling inh.nlru<.IUfl', W.'t.' t\ll~hffl('OI O in lht· Opctdlion\ .Jnd Mifflletl,UJ((! Pt.lll lOt photo~ to ,l!o',kl with impN.IIOfl!o.. 

l., If .1 !o11m1, Plln\f) 10\tJllf"d in Oflf" of 1hr CtcKk', rtquirf"rl tf'J)~lr Of ,,.,11."ICNnNll du~ to OJM'l~lion.lt i\~IP",, lhP nnck .... 11 IOU!,I bf" in\J)f't'°INt lo f"fl~III' thf­ 
rm1ig.tlion \Y)lt"m h;u nol lK"C'II c.ump,om~. 

J. II un - lir~ !ouppte-.. !oK>fl Wile-in h,n been le!olt-d, contnm Uwt opt.'f .itfom h.i~ nol compriwd tht- M-.ih on the !oump uock lith/Ykw po1h. 
4. ,\ny idcnhfit-d 'M:'.il hre,du .. "\ lo the wmp uod,; lid\.~ porh. exllactiof1 poinl$. ptping. or Mhfiliooal cr.ic.b N'I the f).a!o('fll<'nl !loo, \hf.'luld be 1cp.;in-d / 
w;ifetl ;,1, !-000 J! pou.ibk-. 
s. Thn 10\pN.tion porlk>o ft"t.llt"\ lo the- ~!he- plOp('fty bu1kUng conucl<" .\lab - ~ VIW-11 w;alt thfough ol IIK" building Jnd m,pec.tion ul the- (OOCH'lt" ~~ 
UM>l1k1 bf, c-omf)W'tecl .md ,my WJITI '-PJIS o, IM"W n.vk, i.hnuld bP OOIPd ,lnd ,ep,llfed .J\ §.OOfl ;a ~\Ible. 
6. The! propt.'flV CUll(-nlly co11t.iim lh1tt mitiealtOI\ \'f!olNn\ idl:nt1hl"d -,1\ the £•it SV\tt'fll, ('111r.i.l SY\tNn, ,md the W~t S'f',ll"f!l. All.Khmc-nt A Int.hut'°" Uu~ 

.:ippr n1.1m.·ue k,c .:,lion of e,uh with lf'\Pl"f l to the p,oprrfV. 

/. Momtor the f.:,n moto,- !Of O<Me ~- ltW> moto, UK>Ukl Opt'f.llf! .11 .:a f.u,tyqu1f'l lf'WI Jnd loud no~~nuymfflute ., p1nl»Pm \\'tlh lhe IJn y\lNn. If loud 
nnkf' k>wl\ ~r~ nh\NVNt, the t.,n m.w nHd rep.1ir nr rPpLwemf"nt A".:ichmf"nt n irw:ludP\ turthPr m.:inut3ctunn11 mtormJ.tion tor thP mUJ.IINf IJn. 

K. I ~ch VMS i\ Pfluip~fl wilh.:, v.uuorn .ll,ltm Sof'ns.or whifh \hould di\J)by ,l "grP.f'n'" nr '"rf'd" light. Whe-n ,1 "grN'O" light " p11"".Nll, lhP ;al.1fm I!> wo,llinR 
Jnd \ulfKient v.xuum is betnB obtJined . Whe-n the Jl.lfm condition ch,mgts to "re-<14 .)(td/Of an JU<h tablt' .:,f;irm ti !o0unt11ng. lhe v~tuum w11hln lhe \ystt'm ~ 
too low .lod lhf' VMS net'(f<; ln'ijW'<tion.11 the \V'llt-m ,1ppe;:u,; to bf OJ)('r,1lioR J\ dt-"Rf! Nt ;ind ,d.:,rm condition\ .lf'P J1fP~I. th~ .11:um \f'OWf nlly nf't'd lo bt­ 
rtpJUf'rl nr repl.x.l'd. lhP .ll;wm -.houk1 .llw.1y.. be 1•klMNI tnlo .1 powe-1 \Our(e unless miinlen.mce nr frJl.lH\ Jff~ tw1ng mJde. If thf" .'ll,um i\ pk,8Rf'd in, and 
no l'3hl h dhJJl<l)"l-d, till' .tl,um !o'f\ lffll m;ay nc.~ lo be rc.-pl.Kcd ot 1epdifN:f, 
q. II lhf> "'f\lem .ll;um i\ a<IM' t.:,udit;ahle.:,L1rm .and/or rNt hghl displ,1Vf'd), !he \Y,.ll'lll i!. not oper:itiJlfl;'Within the \l.lnd;ud v;uuum r:mgf'. Che-ell; IOf p.pif18 
Of t."Xh .. u!ol ~nl oln.tfUtlkHl!o-, \C':.I brrcKhn , .Jnd lor b.t \ct llt'111 Uoor <l.ttkins, 

JVJ>K·;d V.Kuum R.tngn lffl<hn ol W~ln 
column) 

I.S 
CrnlN S-,sh.·ni 2.1 

11. R«..iuUi; dfN wht'f(.' pipffle t"Jl: lh llw building tu P,l"Yl"tll lu1Htt.'1' wah'f danti8('. 
13. Repla<l' IJIUg!oor 1.ipe uvn lk>wrJk lf'll'<l\Ufe-f,lt'fll l)Ofl!o 1' lhl"f .Ill' det~ntim"tl to ~mkWtg. 



,\IIJchrnent ( 
Annu;.il lmµ,ecUon IOfm 

l'.Mhochw or-,, t:le.1~1 IJ8~~ throufth IJ9l!> wev Norlh Avenue llroot fi~ld. WI 

BMRIS If 02 68-2.tl~SJS 

Gener•I lnform~tlon 

Notes: 

Date 



Photo Log 
13925 W. North Ave. Brookfield, WI. 53005 

A&F Properties 

Sump Crock 1 
No visible defects in the 
Lid and Lid seal and View 
Port seal in good 
condition. All discharge 
lines in good condition 
with no sign of damage. 
Photo taken on 9/27 /23 

Sump Crock 2 
No visible defects in the 
Lid and Lid seal and View 
Port seal in good 
condition. All discharge 
lines in good condition 
with no sign of damage. 
Photo taken on 9/27 /23 

Sump Crock 3 
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

Mitigation Vacuum System 1 
All extraction points were checked and shown to be 
sealed. Fan is operational and the alarm indication light 
was observed to be green. Vacuum gauge at the time of 
inspection read 1.6. Exterior exhaust vent was observed 
to be free of any debris. 
Inspection was conducted on 9/27 /23. 



Photo Log 
13925 W. North Ave. Brookfield, WI. 53005 

A&F Properties 

Mitigation Vacuum System 2 
All extraction points were checked and shown to be 
sealed. Fan is operational and the alarm indication light 
was observed to be green. Vacuum gauge at the time of 
inspection read 2.2. Exterior exhaust vent was observed 
to be free of an debris. Inspection was conducted on 
9/27 /23. 

'1·-·:··~ /i J , ;; •. . . ~ 
·?~' . 
'9 



Photo Log 
13925 W. North Ave. Brookfield, WI. 53005 

A&F Properties 

Mitigation Vacuum System 3 
All extraction points were checked and shown to be sealed. Fan is 
operational and the alarm indication light was observed to be green. 
Vacuum gauge at the time of inspection read 1.5. Exterior exhaust 
vent was observed to be free of any debris. Inspection was conducted 
on 9/27/23. 






